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Minutes: Chairman Froseth called the mecting on HB 1A with those present: Chairman

Froscth, Vice-Chair Severson, Rep, Distud, Rep. Grosz, Rep.Gunter, Rep.Herbel,

Rep.N.Johnson, Rep.Kretschmar, Rep.Maragos, Rep. Tieman, Rep.Delmore, Rep. Eckre, Rep,

Ekstrom, Rep.Fairfield, and Rep. Niemeier,

Ken Schuiz -Director of the State Hospital & Development Center, Jamestown, ND (1660)

testified in support of this bil

l. Jamestown wants to buy two tracts of land from State Hospital.

The hospital has no long range plans for these two tracts of land and supports this bill. (See

attached testimony)

Chairman Froscth : How did they determine the dollar amount of the land?

Ken: I'mnot sure. 1'm pinch hitting, so I will have to ask Alex Schweitzer, Superintendent, |

believe it's based on sale of |

Rep. Ekstrom : 2037 As I understand it, one of the small parcels is not presently owned by the

city, but will be incorporated

ike property on the lust few years,

in the cost of this bill. The survey did not include this small picee

SideA | SideB_ [ Mewr#
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when it was done,

Ken ' That's correct. The small portion of the 47 acres is included in the bill, The large portion
of land would be part of a business park, and the small amount (less than an acre) would be
parking fot. These two portions are separated by 194,

Rep, Herbel @ 2348 Will this in any way inhibit any further development with the hospital itself
for the future?

Ken : 2360 No, the land in question is on the edge of the property owned by the hospital, This
is farmland that is rented out for $1400 a year, The $18,000 that we would be getting from the
sale of the land would take several years of renting to recover that,

Rep. Distud : 2634 Please hold up your map so we can see the shaded arca involved. Thanks,

Charlic Kougajian, Mayor of Jamestown, ND @ | handed out the maps you are looking ut. Ile

explained the casement involved. We would like to buy the one tract of land from the state, so
that the parking tot of the Buffalo Center would be all owned by Jamestown,

Rep.Disrud ¢ 3227 Does the city need this land more than the hospital.

Charli¢ : Yes, we do. The land is real hilly by the center, so [ ean’t imagine what else it can be
used for,

Rep. Ekstrom : The land you want for an industrial park, will it be in the hands of the city or
would you in turn be turning to a private entity?

Chatlic ¢ ‘The potential business that we have there will be leasing the land and they will be
putting up the building,

Rep, Muragos : 3412 Are you presently leasing the land that you want for industrial park from
the state?

Charlie : No, we have no involvement now, We need more land because we are running out of
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fand. Now, it is being rented for farmland,

Rep. Herbel @ 3478 If this property was put out for bids, what would it sell for?

Charlie @ It might go as high as $500, if you get the right buyer. You never know. 1t's right on
Hwy 281.
Rep. Herbel @ I'm concerned we may be selling commercial land for $400/acre and that is cheap,

Kevin Cooper - Director of Stutsman Development Corp, Jamestown, ND ¢ 3638 'm here to

address a few of the questions that were brought up. The land is priced at a premium above what

the fair market value is for farmland. ‘There is some degree of separation from Hwy 218, ‘There

has been development south of 194 and Hwy 281, This land has been there for a long time and

no one has shown any interest. We looking at putting in lots of doflars with putting in utilitics

and buildings, We feel this is close to interstate and close to utilitics so that cost isn‘t so terribly
. high,

Rep. Maragos : 4016 Have any appraisals been done?

Kevin : No. We arrived at the cost in view of past sales of state hospital properties and the

average sale of cropland around. And this is above that.  There is higher value land around, but

also lower value land around,

Rep, Gunter : What class of land is this?

Keyin : [Us killable cropland; tight soil. Beans was on it last year,

Rep, Ekstrom : 4186 Is this beyond city limits?

Kevin ' Yes, This land will be annexed into the ¢ity of Jamestown,

Rep, Niemgier : 4271 Are there any contractual problems with the farmer if this lund is sold?

Kevin @ No. We have contacted him concerning this, and he had no problems,

. Ken Schulz : We work on a two year contract with the farms in that arca
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Rep. Eckre : What is the farmer renting the land per acre?
Ken @ No, but I can get that information for you. | think it's between $30-35/acre,

Rep. Kretsehmag @ 1633 Do you have a value on the small buffalo tract?

Charlic : We were hoping for a cheap price. Like a dolar,

Chajrman Froseth : Any further testimony for or against HB 1114, Hearing none | close the

hearing on HB1 14,
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Chairman Froseth @ 3165 Here is further information on this bifl, Subscction 2 of section 1,

indicates that 54-01-05.2 and 54-01-05.5 do not apply to transfers authorized by this Act. So this
exempls them from complying with provisions of the state concerning sale of state property.
Rep. Matagos + The only thing that would allow this sale not to fall under these provisions is the
passage of this Act,

Chair Froseth : Yes. This exempts them. This is the same words as a sale two years ago in a
bill, Must be an agreement from the state that they don’t need this property.

Rep. Maragos : 1'm still curious about these provisions. 1'd like these sections explained to me.

Can someone from Leg, Council come down,

Chairmun Froseth ¢ Read the section from Century Code,
Rep. Maragos ¢ 1 think we need an appraisal for sound fiscal policy, 1 would like to propose an

amendment unless you want to hold this bill.
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Chairman Froscth @ | asked about an appraisal and this process is supposc to be done by the

buyer. They set this at $400/acre. They compared this to land that was sold a year ago for

$47 1/acre in that arca that was used for a fandfill,

Rep, Ekstrom ;. We have a new fiscal nole.

Rep. Maragos ¢ | was interested in the comment that the purchaser sets the price. Generally the

seller sets the price and figures out the value, |still like the idea of following normad provisions
of state Jaw,

Rep. Maragos @ T move to amend HB T4 by striking subsection 2 of section 1 ol the bill,

Chairman Froseth : We have an amendment to remove lines 15 and 16 of page two. This land

would then be up for public sale,
Rep. Maragos @ 3859 The sale is really between the people of ND and the city of Jamestown,

Repy, Delmore @1 feel the same way. 10 was just a deal between the hospital and the ¢ity of

Jamestown, they wouldn’t need us,

Rep, Eickre : Scconded the amendment,

VOICE VOTE - YES PREVAILED 10 YES, 5§ NO

ACTION: Rep, Maragos moved a DO PASS AS AMENDED and Rep. Disrud seconded.

VOTE: 1ISYES ONO  Rep. Maragos will carry the bill,




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Counacil
01/12/2001

REVISICN
Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1114

Amorndment to:

1A. State flsoal effect: /dentify the stato fiscal effect and the fiscal offect on agency appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated undor current law,

[ 1999-2001 Biennium 2007-2003 Biennium | 2003-2008 Blennium |

Genaral Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds |
"Revonues $20,270 T | |
Expandiiiies i e e )
Appropriations |~ TN T L ( l

1B. County, o'ty, and school distriot fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision.

[ 1998-2007 Blennium | 20012003 Biennium | 2003-2006 Biennlum |
o School | [ | School | | School

’ Countles Citles Distrlcts | Countles Cities [ Distriuts | Counties Cities , Districts

s T e

2. Narrative: /dontify the aspects of the measure which cause Hscal impact and inchile any comments

. relevant to your analysis.

This bill authorizes the sale of approximately 47,37 acres of farm land and approximately
6.61 acres of pasture land to the city of Jamestown, The land is currently owned by the State
Hospital, The estimated value of the farm land is $400 per acre. The estimated value of the
pasture land is $200 per acre, The sale will result in added revenue of $20,270 in the current
biennium as an emergency clause has been added to the bill,

3. State fiscat effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 14, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts, Provide detail, when appropriate, for each rev2nue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

‘The other revenue to be received by the Department from the City of Jamestown is based on
the sale of approximately 47.37 acres of farm land and approximately 6.6 acres of pasturc
land in Stutsman County. The amount is not included in the executive budget as the sale will
take place this biennium as the bill contains an emergency clause,

B. Expendltures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each
. agency, fine item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.




. C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts.  Provide datail, whon appropriate, of the elfect
on the biennial appropefation for each agency and fund atfactad and any amounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate tha relationship hetweon the amounts shown for oxpoenditures and
appropriations.

Name: T BrendaM.Weisz " lAgency: —— Doparlmont of Human Sorvices |
Fhone Rumber: .328-2397 . bofe Preparaat 0t/1272001 |




FISCAL NOTE

Ruquested by Legislative Council
12/26/2000

BilifResolution No.. HB 1114

Amendment 1o

1A. State fiscal effect: /dontify the state fiscal effect and the liscal elfect on agency approprivntions
compared to funding lovels and n/mroprmuons anticipated under current liw.

1909-2001 Blennlum | 2001-2003 Blenniumy [ 2003-2006 8lennium |
TTlGeneral Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds |
Revenues |7 $16.008 I 1 |
Ekpandifies |~ T | e e e =
Appropriations | [ [ . l ]

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: //entily the fiscal effect on the appeopriate pohtical

subdivision. e | e o
168982001 Blennium ~2001-2003 Blonnium | 2003-2006 Bionnium: |

NN

School , School School
l
L

b rn o e e e bt

_pﬁq‘unti_o;s;_‘_ Cities , Districts Cities Alhpla__trivc_tvs Counties Cities ’ Districts
_$16.048 O R .

2. Narrative: Ildontify the aspoects of the measure which cause tiscal impact and inchule any commoents
relevant t¢ your analysis.

Countios

This bill authorizes the sale ot approximately 47.37 acres of State Hospital land to the city of Jamestown.
The estimated value of the Tand is $400 per acre. The sale will result in added 1evenue of $18,94% in the
current biennivm as an emergeney clause has been added (o the bill,

3. State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal offect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amaounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budgyet.

The other revenue to be received by the Department from the City of Jamestown is based on the sale of
approximately 47,37 acres of fand in Stutsman County valued at $400 per acre. The amount is not included
in the exceutive budget as the sale will take plaze this biennium as the bill contains an emergeney clause,

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, w.hen appropriate, for each agency,
line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts., Provide detail, when appropriate, of the elffect on
the tiennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive
budget. [Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.




one Number; 328-2397 Date Prepared: Oi/Q?_/2001

ame! Brenda M. Welsz Agenoy: Depariment of Human Services
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nouse  AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1114 jousk rol., SURS. 1-12-01

‘ Page 1, line 5, remove "1."

HOUSFE. AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILI NO. 1114 HOUSKE POL. SUBB, 1-12-0]
Page 2, remove lines 16 and 16

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 18124.0101
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Roll Call Vote #: a0 g yws nod snend

BH.L/RESOLUTION NO,

House  POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS

ot
Conterence Commitiee

Subcommitteeon

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Tuken

. ,/)’.?T‘ endmen 't

Commitige

Motion Made By . _ Seconded N :
/(7?(’//2’6%4/ Oz BBy /‘i/' , (f Are
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Glen Froseth v/ | Rep. Wayne W, Tieman V'
Viee-Chair Dule C. Severson v
Rep. Lois Delmore v
Rep. Rachae! Disrud v
Rep, Bruce Eckre \ 65’
Rep, Mary Ekstrom v
Rep. April Fairfield v
Rep. Michael Grosz, v
Rep. Jane Gunter v {
Rep. Gil Herbel v
Rep, Nancy Johnson |
Rep. William E, Kretschmar N4
Rep, Tonchmweber /Ui e nol i) /]
Rep. Andrew G. Maragos v/
Total (Yes) J 9 __No 5

Absent 0
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f the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate iy fent:
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Representutives Yes [ No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Glen Froseth “/ Rep. Wayne W, Tieman v
Vice-Chair Dale C. Severson \/ A
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Rep. Rachuel Disrud N
Rep, Bruce Eckre v
Rep. Mary Ekstrom v Ji
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Rep. Michael Grosz N
Rep. Jane Gunter W/
Rep. Gil Herbel V4
Rep. Nancy Johnson J 1
Rep. William E. Kretschmar Vi
Rep. Joc Krocber \/
Rep. Andrew G, Maragos
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-08-0863
January 18, 2001 920 a.m, Carrler: Maragos

Ingert LC: 18124.0101 Title: .0200
REFPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1114, as amended, Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Froseth, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when &0 amended, recommends
DO PASS (15 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). placed on the Sixth
order on the calendar,

Page 1, line 8, remove "1."

Page 2, remove lines 15 and 16

Ronumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 HR-05.0963
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Hearing Date February 15, 2001

Tape Number SideA [ SideB L Mewer#
March 15,2001 2| X . . |00]L8

Committee Clerk Signature ﬂ@;y‘fﬂ[’ﬂz, e e e
Minutes:
. The hearing was opened on HB 1114,

ALEX SCHWEITZER: Superintendent of the North Dakota State Hospital and the
Developmental Center, See attached testimony. SENATOR WATNE: Last year in this
committee, a piece of property was taken from the state hospital and deeded over to the city of
Jamestown, can you show me on this map where that property is located? ALEX
SCHWEITZER: On that map I cannot, 1 would have to provide you with more expanded map.
The land the last time, is east of the State Hospital, This particular piece of land is west along
Hwy 281. SENATOR WATNE: Thank you. ALEX SCHWEITZER: But I can provide that for
the committee, if you want it Senator Cook., SENATOR FLAKOLL: Am I to understand that the
amount paid would be the greater of the amount between as an example, $400 or the appraised
value, whichever is greater, ALEX SCHWEITZER: Actually the amendment, would be the

‘ actual appraised value of the property. We had first to determine the $400 based on what has
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been historieally the price of property that we've sold at the state hospital. We agreed that the
House Committee thut we'd sell the property ut the actual uppraised vitlue, soits not the greater
amount but the uetwal appraised vatue, SENATOR FEAKOLL: The second question relutes o
the anendments with respect (o, | believe you talked about the 5.2 section, but on 5.5 s that
essentindly the same thing where you think in terms that apply 10 both of those with respect to
offer the sule of public land. The sttt at the courthouse? Do both ol those apply? Is thit wil
ALEX SCHWEITZER: They both do. In fuet, the second section 54:01:08.8 again speiks ol
public nuction und again speaks of no land can be sold., again speaks of a public auction. Both

of those seetions ure inconsistent with the bill as it was passed out of the House which basically

says, this land is to be sold to the city of Jansustown if you puss this bill, That is the reason why

we're usking for the exemption, SENATOR WA'TNE: Just to be sure ['ve got this straight, we
have policies in this state how state fand can be sold, which is it has to go out to the general
public and all this type of thing. This bill is saying that this land will not go through the regular
procedures, it can only be sold, to the city of Jamestown at an appraised price. ALEX
SCHWEITZER: That’s correet, That's normally about the last five tracts of land that the hospital
has sold, and has always been exempt from these two provisions, We've used the appraisal and
have sold the land with an exemption. We've only asked to do this when its a local public,
political subdivision that's asked to purchase this property. Our intent is to stupport the city of
Jamestown and the two areas that they sec as a need to enhance tourism and to enhance economic
development in the Jamestown area. SENATOR COOK: Mr, Schweitzer your answer {o Senator
Watnes’ should say provided the amendments get passed. ALEX SCHWEITZER: Provided the
amendments get passed. | am not presuming anything Mr, Chairman. 1 am not ever presuming

the bill will pass. SENATOR COOK: I just stated that so Senator Watne could be sure the
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amendments that would be passed out. KEVIN COOPER: I am the Development Director for the
Jamestown Stutsman Developrment Corporation, I am here to speak in support of HB I 114, with

the amendments as deseribed by Mr, Schweitzer. 1 would like to claborate on the buckground of

the project and also on the goings on perhaps in the House relative 1o when they pussed it out as

they did. There was some, 1 believe some perception that this, what you might want to eall a “hot
commercial development property”. Thot really isn't the case, Its* been land and as T understund
it, muybe Mr. Schweitzer could back me up on it, there hus never been any interest on the purt of
o commercial for profit real estate developer in this property. It has always been used as tillable
agricultural land, and has been rented as such, We are the economice development arm of the city
und county, our purposes are public purposes, We would like (o purchase this land in order to
develop it and we're prepared to spend sbout over $200,000,

Perhaps all of it this year on developing the infrastructure in it, we do not have a profit motive in
relative to this project, For the purpose of having lund for putting industrial or light industrial and
or possibly commercial propertics there. We will not make a profit out on it, This is somcthing
that overtime will result in cconomic development for Jamestown, but also for the state o' North
Dakota in the form of sales and income and taxes and sc forth, The idea of doing a open bidding
process besides the fact that it is not consistent with the pass practices of the state regarding the
sale of hospital land, There is some potential there for somebody who wants to make a fast buck,
because they know that we want the land and we are willing to pay the appraised value for the
land and we hired an appraiser out of Bismarck that is actually performing the appraisal right
now and we expect that to be done the first week in March. SENATOR COOK: You are not for
profit? KEVIN COOPER: Yes. We are nonprofit corporation. SENATOR COOK: Do you in

turn, the bill would sel! it to the city of Jamestown, you in turn buy it from the city of
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Jumestown? KEVIN COOPER: Yes, we would. We are, have a contract with both the ¢ity and
the county, as 4 job development awthority and so its more like an intergovernmental transfer

type thing, We would use our economic development dollars which nre generated from the city

sales tax dollars and also from the county property mills to pay for the land. So we would be

using tax dollars 1o pay for it, SENATOR COUGK: Is it pretty well know in Jumestown that you
want it?

KEVIN COOPER: Oh yea! [ts gotten some attention, especially about & month ago, when the
House decided to put it up for open bids, DWAINE HEINRICH: President of tie Jamestown
City Conneil. See written testimony, along with photographs of the area, SENATOR WA'TNE:
Why do you say, the only other person that would be interested in this plun would have less than
honorable intentions? DWAINE HEINRICH: That is not my intent to say that would be the only
person that would be, but someone certainiy could especially in the situation where we have i
muscum building partially on city land and partially en state of North Dakota land, that in the
only purpose for that for parking for the museum or the building that for an open bidding
situation someone certainly could there to cause problems for the museum, SENATOR WATNE:
I am a realtor, and we do development work in Minot, and Jamestown has gotten a lot of land
from the State Hospital, because you already have interest going there, the buffalo, and things
going on, 1 could see ancther developer coming along and saying lets build a beautiful restaurant,
that may have an interest in this land. And as a state legislator and protecting state land for the
citizens of this state of North Dakota, don’t you think its fair that it is an open bidding process, in
case someone came in, it would be to your advantage to wouldn't it? DWAINE HEINRICH: Fair
i a difficult word to analyze. If the photographs, this is taken from the Interstate and this is the

muscum on the top of the hill, the property that we’re talking about is this valley right down
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along this side of the property. This hillside here in front of the museum, and this a photo {fom
the museum Jooking out west toward the buffalo, so basically this hillside within that area, so us
far as for commercial development and of course the parking lot and the building where the
museum stand, for someone to come in there and buy that property for the purpose of building
rcsluuruﬁt, so on and so forth, | would imagine that would be possible, [ think, there is other land
on the road to the buffalo from E-rest 281 through Jamestown that would probably be more
attractive and the other thing and [ don’t have a copy of the casement, but | believe that the
casement that the city of Jamestown has for the parking is like the '99 year casement, So it isn't
something that would have an immediate impact unless for some reason, someone choose to tell
them, the museum that we have a problem because the building was built where it was not
supposcd to be.

I think that is the real purpose of trying to acquire this land, is to create, eliminate that from
becoming a problem. SENATOR FLAKOLL: What is the current zoning is on the two picces of
property, and will that need to be changed to accomplish the needs that your anticipating?
DWAINE HEINRICH: As far as the industrial park land, when that is annexed into the city, |
believe it all comes in as residential and then has to be rezoned. The other property 1 am not
certain of that, SENATOR FLAKOLL: If you look at an Industrial Park, is that more significant,
is there a airport close to the industrial park, the proposed industrial park location? DWAINE
HEINRICH: The airport is on the northwest side of town, this is on the south side of town.
SENATOR MATHERN.: By the interstate, SENATOR COOK: The answer to your question is
no. SENATOR FLAKOLL: Do you have a two mile? SENATOR POLOVITZ: Is there any
provision in your request 1n this bill, that says that in case you do not use it for city purposes, that

the land then reverts back to the state? That it can’t be sold eventually to somebody else?
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DWAINE HEINRICH: | am not sure, | certainly wouldn’t be opposed to that. But as | mentioned
earlier, we have already budgeted $177,000 for initial site work. The park will be developed.
SENATOR POLOVITZ: The possibility is that you could turn it over? DWAINE HEINRICH:
Theoretically, yes, I certainly would not be something that would go through the Jamestown City
Council. SENATOR POLOVITZ: | think my feeling Mr. Chairman, | think it would be to your
advantage to somehow amend this, but, to get assurance that it does not go back to anybody ¢lse
except the state, the original seller. DWAINE HEINRICH: 1 believe that as far as, if this is
developed, into an industrial park, we will be attracting businesses. And some of those
businesses, as far as part of the economic package, maybe acquiring this property. SENATOR
COOK: Senator Polovitz, if this was to pass the city of Jamestown would immediately, |
understand, sell it to the development corporation. SENATOR POLOVITZ: Which then would
be sold? SENATOR COOK: The development corporation, the individuals, not the land.
SENATOR MATHERN: The state hospital at one time was self supporting. A lot of land, they
did there own farming and dairy, all those, this was my home area, I lived in Jamestown, Its not
econoniical anymore. The state hospital 1 would believe doesn’t have the use for all of this land
anymore. So I think that's one reason the city looking at moving out into that area. SENATOR
FLAKOLL: Are there potential tenants already lined up for the Industrial park? DWAINE
HEINRICH: We had a very real prospect that as it turned out could not wait, so they are, that
prospect has had to take other building in Jamestown. At the current time, 1 do not know of any
company ready to move in. What I believe the, if that should not occur, 1 believe what will
happen is that a spec building will be built becausc we are running out of existing buildings in
Jamestown for new or expanding businesses, SENATOR WATNE: Do you have any other srea

around Jamestown that {s an industrial complex or zoned M1 or anything? DWAINE
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Senate Political Subdivisions Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB1114
Hearing Date February 15, 2001

HEINRICH: We have industrial food park which is cast of Jamestown. That facility is one which
of course a lot of money has been invested, but for bringing in light industrial or back office type
businesses, the two don’t necessarily go well together. It is true that near our airport, there is
some land that is available. Problems there include restrictions near the airport, some of that land
appatently can’t be sold and some have water table problems.

Hearing Closed on HB1114,

March 15, 2001 ( Tape 2, Side A, Meter #0.0- 11.8)

Senator Cook and the Political Subdivision Committee met to discuss HB1114, Senator Cook
was waiting for the appraisal of the property being discussed by the State Hospital, After sharing
that information with the committee, much discussion followed.,

Senator Watne moved a Do Pass to approve the amendments

Senator Christenson- 2nd

Roli call vote: 8 Yeas, 0 No, 0 Ab.

Senator Lee moved a Do Pass as Amended and Re-refer to Appropriations

Senator Flakoll- 2nd

Roll call vote: 8 Yeas, 0 No, 0 Ab.

Carrier: Senator Cook




18124.0201 Prepared by the Legislative Councll staff for
Title. Senator Cook
March 12, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1114

Page 1, line 5, replace "this section” with "subsection 1"

Page 1, line 6, after "services” Insert "and may convey the land described in subsection 2 to the
city of Jamestown, North Dakota, for two hundred dollars per acre or the most recent
appraised value, whichever is higher”

Page 1, after line 7, Insert:

N1 ."

Page 2, after line 5, insert:
N2|N
Page 2, after line 13, insert:

"3, Sectlons 54-01-05.2 and 54-01-05.5 do not apply to the transfer of the land
described In subsection 2."

Renumber accordingly

Page No, 1 18124.0201




Date: Y /§ 700/

Roll Call Vote #: /

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE R X} ALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 4

Senate  Political Subdivisions Committee

Subcommittee on

or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

. Gf sl
Action Taken —
Motion Made By g,/; : Seconded 2 ; ,, ‘

Senators No Senators Yes | No
Senator Cook v Senator Christenson il
Senator Lyson v/ Senator Mathern v’
Senator Flakol) v’ Senator Polovitz v
Vv

/4

Senator Lee
Penator Watne

Total  (Yes) £ No 0
Absent ﬁ@

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date: ) A0/
Roll Call Vote #: 2_

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE R x/l, jALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. V2%

Senate  Political Subdivisions Committee

Subcommittee on

or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken /% /%4, Vs ¥ - %
Motion Made By 'f Z Secondcd 2 ;:
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Senator Cook Senator Christenson [
Senator Lyson Senator Mathern v’
Senator Flakoll Senator Polovitz L

Senator Lee
Senator Watne

Total (Yes) f No 0

Absent Q
Floor Assignment gf/h. . M

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-46-5794

March 16, 2001 8:51 a.m. Carrier: Cook
Insert LC: 18124.0201 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1114, as engrossed: Political Subdivisions Committee (Sen. Cook, Chairman)
racommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (8 YEAS,
0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1114 was placed on the
Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 5, replace "this sectian" with "subsection 1"

Page 1, line 6, after "services” insert "and may convey the land described in subsection 2 to
the city of Jamestown, North Dakota, for two hundred dollars per acre or the most
recent appralsed value, whichever is higher”

Page 1, after line 7, insert:

"1‘"

Page 2, after line 5, insert:

n2.u

Page 2, after line 13, insert:

"8. Sections 54-01-05.2 and 54-01-05.5 do not apply to the transter of the
land described In subsection 2."

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No, 1 8R-46-5704
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The House Political Subdivisions Committee
'Representative Glen Froseth, Chairman
House Bill 1114
January 11, 2001

Mister Chalrman and members of the House Political Subdivisions Committee, for
the record my name is Aleré"ﬁfmehzer Snd | am the Superintendent of the
North Dakota State Hospital and Developmental Center.

| am here to support the Department of Human Services request to convey certain
land in Stutsman County, as described in House Bill 1114, to the City of
Jamestown, North Dakota at a price determined by the Department of Human

Services.

This requested sale involves two tracts of land owned by the State of North
Dakota. The legal description of the first tract Is found on page one of the House
Blll and is being sold to the City of Jamestown for the development of a business
park. The legal description for the second tract Is found on page two of the House
Bill. It Is being sold to the City of Jamestown because the National Buffalo
Museum bullding was moved into the Frontler Village site a couple of years ago
and placed on land believed to belong to the City of Jamestown. The bullding is
located on land belonging te the State of North Dakota subject to an easement
granted to the City of Jamestown. The eity would like to acquire ownership of the

parking lot easement tract,

This bill would authorize the sale of approximately 47,37 actes of State Hospital

land to the city of Jamestown. The estimated value of the land Is $400 per acre.
The sale would result in added revenue of $18,948 In the current blennium as an
emergency clause has heen added to the bill,




Page Two: House Bili 1114

The reason for the emergency clause for the first tract of land Is to facilitate the
relocation of a company from another locale to this business park. Because there
is a potential tenant for this property, it is necessary to expedite the process of
purchasing the property. The buyer would like to take ownership of the property
in the sgring of 2001, rather than mid-summer.

The reason for the emergency clause for the second tract of land is to facilitate
ownership of the parking lot easement tract. The city would like to take
ownership of the parking lot easement tract in the Spring of 2001, rather than
mid-summer,

The State Hospital supports the sale of the two land tracts to the City of
Jamestown. The hospltal has no;long range plan for utilization of these two

pleces of property.

| would be glad to answer any questions on this request to convey this property.




SITE MAP OF
FRONTIER VILLAGE
And
NATIONAL BUFFALO
FOUNDATION MUSEUM

Jamestown, North Dakota




SITE MAP OF FRONTIER VILLAGE
and NATIONAL BUFFALO FOUNDATION MUSEUM

Jamestown, North Dakota
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BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR PROPOSED PURCHASE
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PARGEL DESCRIPTION

A Irdacy ol lond locotad within the SWi/4 of Section |, TI3GN, R64W ol the Fillh Principol
Meridign, Slutsmon Counly, North Dokola being more porticulorly desceribed as follows:

Commancing of the SW corner ol sold Sectlon )i thence $30*0C'O0"E, olong the south line ol the
SWi/4 of sald Secllon |, 75.00 leel to lhe poinl o! beginning; thence NQ*27'26"W, porolle) with
the west line of the SWI/Z4 ol sgid Seclion 1, 1204.23 teet lo a point an the souih line of on
exlsting parcel; Ihence NB8YS*50°CQ"E, along the south line ol said exisdng porcel, 44.60 leet
thence NI*424)“E, along the easlerly lne ol sold exlslng porcel, 1003.47 leet ta o polnl on Ihe
soulherly right of way line al Intersiate Highwoy 94; lhence soulheaslerly, along ¢ $°00°00”
spirol righl of woy curve, soid curve having o chord bearing af S72*SIM8"E and o chard Jenglh of
81,38 feel, o spirol length of 81.28 fee) o lhe beginning of o circulor righl of woy curve, sald
curve hdaving o chord bedring of S82*1015"E and o chord Jenglh of 900.88 feel: thence oclong
sald clreulor tight of way curve an ofe fength of 904,21 lael; lhence $2'09°28"W, 206212 feel
lo o polnl on lhe soulh Jine of the SWI/4 of soid Seclion [y thence N9O°00Q'00"W, along Ihe
sauth line of the SWI/4 of soid Seclon |, 957,43 leel to the poln! ol beqinning.

Bearings for the above description ore based on an ossumea bedring of N9Q°0O0'00"W olong lhe

soulh line of sold Seclion |,
Sald lract ot land conloing 47,37 ocres more or less,

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATT

I, James M, Flalchall, Intetstale Engineering, lnc., Jamestown, ND, o duly Reglstered Land
Surveyor In the Stale ol North Dukofa, do hereby ceritfy lhal the allached survey was done by
me ot under my direc) supervision and thal lhe ollached drowlng and deseription 1s o lrue and
cortacl represaniction of said survey lo lhe besl ol my knowledge ond bellel,

P42

. Fleleholl
ND RLS Ne. 2352

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA |

COUNTY OF STUTSMAN }
On 1his _Z&g_ doy of , 2000, AD., before ma, o Nolary Public In sald County ond
Slale, persandglly appeared Jo H. Flslehail, known 1o me o be the same person described

haraln dnd who exaculed the within ond ftoreqaing Insirument ond he acknowledqed to me lhol he

uted lhe sdme
JIDITH A BRADY
¢ Netary Pubio, State of North Dakota
otary Publie My Oommlsslon Expired May £2, 2002
State of Novih Dohola STATR OF NORTH DAKDTA
NOTARY PUBLIC SEAL







. Frontier Village & ND Buffalo Museum
Improvements
(Funded by City of Jamestown)

Frontier Village Museum
1990 $13,769.00
1991 $ 7,000.00 $28,865.00
1992 $ 550.00 $91,635.00
1993 $16,285.00 $21,566.00
1994 $27,391.00
1995 : . $20,956.00 $17,500,00
1996 $ 9,230.00
1997 $ 1,367.00
1998 $12,304.00 $40,000.00
1999 $14,741.00
2000 $ 8.704.00 $16,124.00
$132,297.00 $215,690.00
\ /
\ /
$347,987.00
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February 15, 2001
House Bill 1114

Mr. Chairman and Distinguished Committee Members

My name is Dwaine Heinrich, | am here today as president of the Jamestown City

Council. Mayor Kourajian sends his regards and regrets that he is unable to be here

today.

Early on Jamestown recognized that continued growth and economic development would
not occur naturally. All of you are aware of our famous “World’s largest buffalo.”
Constructed in the late 1950's and with later additions of our Frontier Village and
National Buffalo Museum, these combined attractions have become second or third
largest tourist attraction in the state of ND. This has been a joint venture between
volunteer and non-profit groups and the City of Jamestown. Attached you will find a
breakdown of capital expendhures by the City of Jamestown for improvements for these
attractions over the past ten years totaling $347,987.00. This represents expenditures
from the city’s Capital Construction Fund and represents only a fraction of the total spent
by the Frontier Village Association or the National Buffalo Museum, the Lions Club and

other service, Fraternal and non-profit groups.

The parcel of land the city is asking to purchase from the state is a parcel near the

“Buffalo”on which the city has had an easement from the state of ND since 1959. Since




that time the State of ND has not collected any direct revenue but has seen revenue
because of the development of this arca as one of ND’s main tourist attractions. The
easement from the State of ND was for the purpose of parking for this attraction. The
City of Janiestown would like to plat this area to get away from the somewhat confusing
meets and bounds descriptions currently in use. Please refer to the site map of the
Frontier Village and National Buffalo Foundation Museum. When the city began this
process it became aware of the fact that the National Buffalo Museum building is
constructed partially on land deeded to the City of Jamestown and partiaily on land for
which the City of Jamestown has the easement from the State of ND for parking
purposes. | do not have a good explanation as to how the building came to be on the
easement property other than the fact that no reliable plat was in existence, Our purpose
is not to attempt to find fault but rather fix the situation before a larger problem develops.

As you can see from the photographs of the area, this is not land that would be attractive

for commercial development other than the tourist attraction of which it is an important

part,

We respectfully request that this bill be amended so that the City of Jamestown can be
allowed to purchase the property for its appraised value. To allow public bidding could
allow for a person with less than honorable intentions to create serious problems for the
National Buffalo Museum and the City of Jamestown and jeopardize the museum’s
future. Those of us in Jamestown and others familiar with the work which has been done
are simply in awe of what has been accomplished by a core group of hardworking

volunteers which have made the National Buffalo Museumn and the Frontier Village one

of ND’s brightest tourism success stories.




The next issue before us today Is the acquisition of the approximate 47 acres of State
Hospital land for use as an industrial park. Jamestown has a one cent sales tax which is
dedicated exclusively for economic development. The Jamestown Stutsman
Development Corporation is a Joint effort between the City of Jamestown and Stutsman
County, Our development arm is served by a volunteer board of directors made up of a
cross section of our community. This group has been aggressive in promoting economic
development in Jamestown and the surrounding area. We are proud to say that our
successes have outnumbered our disappointments. We have an industrial park to serve

our existing and hopefully future food processing facilities,

This past year the board made a determination that it is necessary to develop a new
industrial park for attracting new light industrial or back oftice businesses to Jamestown.
The group, after some discussion and searching, noted there is a 47 tract of agricultural
land south of 1-94 and east of US 281 which could be developed for this purpose and
which is currently owned by the ND State Hospital. We are not aware of any previous or
other existing interest in this land at this time for other than agricultural purposes, Please

see the boundary survey and parcel description,

This land is not currently part of the city but we would have the property annexed into the
city and developed and made available for new or expanding businesses by the
Jamestown Stutsman Development Corporation for the benefit of Jamestown, Stutsman
County and the State of North Dakota, We are serious about developing this property and
have budgeted $177,500.00 for initial site work.

I do not know of anyone affiliated with the JSDC, the City of Jamestown or Stutsman
County opposed to paying a fair amount for this property based upon an independent

appraisal,

JopC - Jameshun, Statstnpr
Development Corpsrthon




The Stutsman County Commission is in support of this acquisition. An appraiser from
Bismarck has been selected to do an independent appraisal and hopefully it will be
completed by March 2%,

We have laid our cards on the table regarding the reasons for wanting to acquire this
property. We believe that our intentions are honorable and that in both cases the sale of
this property to the City of Jamestown would be of benefit to all parties concerned. None
of the people involved in the offer to purchase this property by the City of Jamestown
stand to profit personally. I feel that it would be tragic for everyone should an open
bidding be allowed and have someone with less than honorable intentions step forward to
cause problems for our Frontier Village, the National Buffalo Museum or for our efforts

{o continue economic growth in Jamestown, and the surrounding area,

Thank you very much for your time and consideration,




Frontier Village & ND Buffalo Museum
Improvements
(Funded by City of Jamestown)

Frontier Village Museum
1990 $13,769.00
1991 $ 7.000.00 $28,865.00
1992 $§ 55000 $91,635.00
1993 $16,285.00 $21,566.00
1994 $27,391.00
1995 $20,956.00 $17,500.00
1996 $ 9,230.00
1997 $ 1,367.00
1998 $12,304.00 $40,000,00
1999 $14,741.00
2000 $ 8.704.00 $16.124.00
$132,297.00 $215,690.00
\ /
\ /
$347,987.00




The S8enate Political Subdivisions Committee
Senator Dwight Cook, Chalrman
Engrossed House Bill 1114
February 18, 2001

Mister Chairman and members of the Senate Political Subdivisions Committee,
for the record my name is Alex C, Schweltzer and | am the Superintendent of the
Department of Human Services Institutions, the North Dakota State Hospital and
the Developmental Center. Thank you for the opportunity to testify on Engrossed
House BIll 1114,

i am here to support the Department of Human Services request to convey certain
land in Stutsman County, as described in Engrossed House Bill 1114, to the City

of Jamestown, North Dakota.

This requested sale involves two tracts of land owned by the State of North
Dakota;

The legal description of the first tract of land is found on page one of Engrossed
House Bill 1114. The bill would authorize the sale of approximately 47.37 acres of
State Hospital farm land to the City of Jamestown for the purpose of developing a
business park. The fiscal note prepared by the Department of Human Services
indicates this tract of land would be sold at $400 per acre, or a total of $18,948.
The reason for the emergency clause for the first tract of land is to facilitate the
refocation of a company from another locale to this business park. Because there
is a potential tenant for this property, the Jamestown/Stutsman County




Page Two: Engrossed House Bill 1114

Development Corporation feels It is necessary to expediie the process of
purchasing the property. (See Attached Map #1).

The legal description for the second tract Is found on page two of the Engrossed
House Bill, Itis being sold to the City of Jamestown because the National Buffalo
Museum building was moved to the Frontier Village site in 1992 and placed on
land believed to belong to the City of Jamestown. The building is located on land
belonging to the State of North Dakota subject to an easement granted to the City
of Jamestown in 1959 for parking purposes. The city would like to acquire
ownership of the parking lot easement tract,

The bill would authorize the sale of 8.61 acres of pasture land to the City of
Jamestown to correct the parking lot easement problem, The fiscal nhote prepared
by the Department of Human Services indicates this tract of land would be sold
for $200.00 per acre, or a total of $1,322, (See Attached Map #2).

The Department of Human Services would like to offer the attached amendments

to Engrossed House Bill 1114;

The first amendment would exempt the State Hospital from the provisions of
sections 54-01-05.2 and 54-01-06.5 of the Century Code, We offer this amendment
because of a significant inconsistency in Engrossed House Bill 1114. Although
the bill authorizes conveyance of the land to the City of Jamestown, sections 64-
01-06.2 would require the State Hospital to offer the property for sale at public
auction at the front door of the courthouse in the county in which the property
lies. It would seem that if the hospital was required to follow section 54-01-05.2
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of the Century Code, that any buyer could make an offer on this piece of
property, and this is in confliot with the intent of this blll. The hospital when
selling land to local political subdivisions in years past has been exempt from
sections 54-01.05.2 and 64-01-06.6 of the Century Code. The original bill
exempted the hospltal from these sections of the code, but the House Political
Subdivisions Committee amended the exemption from the bill,

The second amendment Is offered to address a concern from the House Political

Subdivisions Committee that the property in question should receive an
Independent appraisal to determine the value of the property. The Department of
Human Services also suggests that the sales price of each plece of property must

be based on its appraised value.

The State Hospital supports the sale of the two land tracts to the City of
Jamestown. The hosplital has no long range plan for utilization of these two

pleces of property.

| would be glad to answer any questions on this request to convey this property.




Prepared by the North Dakota
Department of Human Services
02/09/01

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1114

Page 1, line 8, before “A” insert “1.”

Page 2, after line 13, insert:

“2.  The provision of sections 54-01-05.2 and 54-01-05.5 do not apply to the
transfers authorized by this Act.

The transfer of title and conveyance of these properties must be at no
cost to the department of human services. An independent appraisal
must be obtained for the properties described and the sales price of each
property must be not less than the appraised value of that property.”

Renumber accordingly
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